
EXHIBIT D



From: Clements, Paul {Mkt Function} 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 8:53 AM 
To: Christine Mikell (christine@wasatchwind.com) 
Subject: Pricing for Latigo 
Attachments: Latigo Wind Park - Monthly Market Proxy Pricing (Dunlap)_2013 05 22.xlsx; 
Latigo 12x24 GE1.7-100.xlsx; Latigo Wind Park - Levelized Price GE 1.7_2013 05 22.xlsx 

Christine, 
 
You had asked us to calculate pricing using some alternative wind turbine profiles.  Doing so will take 
more time than what we have available in order to meet your objective of executing a power purchase 
agreement next week.  Since your turbine selection will likely not occur before we execute, I propose we 
further discuss the concept wherein the PPA contemplates and allows a change in turbine up to a certain 
date, and all related PPA terms are updated upon final turbine selection.  I am concerned about having 
the size of the project change materially at a later date due to a change in turbine type (usually projects 
are as close to 80 MW as possible so a change in turbine type is less than 1 MW in total project size), but 
we can continue to discuss. 
 
To assist you in running economics for other turbine types, attached are the monthly prices we calculated 
using the GE turbine profile you provided (also attached).  You can use this monthly pricing stream to 
calculate your pricing for other turbine types.  We can discuss further on our call today. 
 
Paul 
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